

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Doug Grimm | Northern Value Group <dgrimm@nvghmn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 7:47 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Cc: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1779 Montreal Ave , St Paul

To Marcia Moermond,

We have decided not to pursue the appeal of the previous (2015-2016) vacant building fee. I understand that means it will be levied to the taxes and that we will have to pay that fee when we resell the property. I hope you receive this message in time before the scheduled hearing.

Thank you for your understanding.

Doug Grimm
Partner
[NORTHERN VALUE GROUP, LLC](#)
PHONE (651) 489-3322
FAX (651) 204-9295

Doug Grimm is a licensed real estate Broker and does NOT represent you as your agent unless we mutually sign a representation agreement.

This message is intended for the recipient's eyes only. Neither Doug Grimm nor Grimm & Associates, LLC is an attorney, and does not offer legal or tax advice. You are encouraged to seek competent legal advice regarding any real estate transaction or document prior to signing or entering into an agreement.

Any offer for real estate or personal property contained herein is subject to a full inspection of the property by Northern Value Group, LLC or its duly appointed representative.



Virus-free. www.avast.com